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East Side Service Center Odor Control & Recycled Water Filling Station 
SAWS Solicitation No. B-11-014-DG 

Questions and Responses 

March 24, 2011 

BID DATE:  March 31, 2011 @ 2:00 PM Central Time 

The Bidder of Record: 

Q1. Do you know if this project involves demolishing the Jefferson Water Tower or any 
other demolition components? Thanks! 

R1. There is no demolition of any water tower or any other components in this project. 

Q2.  I saw Bid B-11-014-DG for an odor control chemical feed system (along with other 
items).  I was curious to know what the odor control system is for and if the 
chemicals needed for the chemical feed system are also part of this bid.  If the 
chemicals are not part of this bid, will it be put out to bid in the future? 

R2. The odor control system is used to reduce the odor in the various sanitary sewer system.  
The chemical storage tank, chemicals, piping and associated chemical equipment are 
provided by others, therefore the chemicals are not part of this bid. 

Q3.  We are trying to discover if you are replacing any of the tanks that are being 
demo’ed in this project.  If so, what are they being replaced with – size in gallons?  
Also, what kind of tank has been spec’d etc.  

R3. See the answer to question 1. 

Q4. Section 16920 – 2.05 .A1.a - Says provide MDS package P70 enclosure.  May this 
portion be quoted without the P70 Package? In the past few project we been asked 
by SAWS to do away with the P70 enclosure and add radio and power supply inside 
the Nema 4x SCADA cabinet and provide the proper size power supply. There no 
need for a P70 Nema 4x enclosure package going into a Nema 4x cabinet. This has 
also been recognized by the Engineers. 

 
R4. As part of Addendum Number 1, the MDS P70 package was deleted from Specification 

16920 - 2.05 .A1.a.  The radio unit and appropriately sized power supply will be mounted 
in the SCADA panel. 
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Q5.  Is there a know distance for the duct bank between the Odor Control Facilities and 
the Cement Mixer, the drawing do not show the Cement Mixer, on drawing E-2 
shows duct bank illustration running off top of page and says See Note 1. 

 
R5. The distance between the power panel at concrete mixer and the new panel at the odor 

control station is now shown on Plans Sheet E-2 note 1 of Addendum Number 1. 
 
Q6. Addenda #1 has a new Bid Proposal but still has the Hydro mulching and the 

Concrete Riprap items duplicated. Also, the question was asked at the prebid about 
the concrete structure for the Odor Control Equipment and I thought it was stated 
the Contractor builds it and SAWS will install the Equipment later. There is no bid 
item for this. Did I understand this wrong? 

 
R6. As part of Addendum Number 2, the duplicate hydromulching and concrete riprap bid 

items will be eliminated.  Addendum Number 2 will include bid items for the concrete 
slab and railing of the Odor Control Facility will also be added, which is consistent with 
the response given at the pre-proposal meeting. 

 
 
Each Bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of these questions and responses by 
his/her signature affixed hereto and to file the same with attached to his/her bid. 

The Undersigned acknowledges receipt of this question & response, and the bid submitted 
herewith is in accordance with the information and stipulation set forth. 

 

_____________________________   ____________________________________ 
Date       Signature of Bidder 
 
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
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